
KMCA Membership Meeting 
Thursday, April 21, 2022 
2:30 p.m. EST/1:30 p.m. CST 
Elizabethtown, Ky 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 1. Call to Order 
 2. Minutes (attached) 
  a. August 20, 2021 Membership Meeting 
 3. Treasurer's Report (attached)   
 4. Unfinished Business 
 5. New Business 
  a. Budget – Approve 2022-2023 Budget 
  b. Region V request 
 6. President's Report 
  a. Certification Celebrations 
  b. IIMC Conference Request 
 7. Committee Reports (attached) 

 8. Region Reports (attached)  
 9. Swear-In KMCA Officers 2022-2024 
 10. Other Comments and/or Member Comments 
 11. Adjourn 
 
 
Upcoming Trainings: 

May 23 - 25, 2022  IIMC Annual Conference (Little Rock, AR) 
July 18 - 23, 2022  Institute (Lexington, Ky) 
August 24 - 26, 2022 Masters Academy (Paintsville, Ky) 
September 20 - 23, 2022 KLC Annual Conference & Expo (Owensboro, Ky) 

 



KENTUCKY MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
Membership Meeting 

Virtual Meeting held on ZOOM Platform 
Thursday, August 26, 2021 

8:00 a.m. EST/7:00 a.m. CST 

 

 

Executive Board Members Present: 
President - Kathy Walker - Nicholasville (Bluegrass) 
Vice President - Ashley Jackson - Bowling Green (Barren River)  
Treasurer – Katie Hehman- Lakeside Park (NKMCA) 
Secretary - Toni Burton - Hodgenville (Lincoln Trail) 
 
Governing Board Members Present: 
Lisa Cassity – Richmond (Bluegrass)  Laurie Sparks – Ludlow (NKMCA 
Lisa Dunbar – Maysville (Buffalo Trace)  Kim Blue – Madisonville (Pennyrile) 
Beth Davis – Owensboro (Green River)  Bethany Cooper – Benton (Purchase) 
Susan Clark – St. Matthews (KIPDA ALT)   
 
Governing Board Members Absent: 
Lori Burnett – Brownsville (Barren River) Debbie Batliner – West Buechel (KIPDA) 
Debbie Lake – Ferguson (Lake Cumberland)  
 
KMCA Members Present: 
Angela Dunaway, Milton   Dianna Layne, Winchester 
Jone Allen, Stanford    Robin Morency, Cold Spring 
Susan Clark, St. Matthews   Bethany Cain, Wickliffe 
Hope Spiller, Bowling Green   Sherri Osbourne, West Buechel 
Karen Biderman, Bloomfield   Jennifer Freeman, Cave City 
Bonita Hendren, Cave City   Belinda Nitschke, Edgewood 
Stephanie Settles, Paris    Melissa Sies, Crestview Hills 
Crystal Douglas, Calvert City   Jen Megerle, Wilder 
Cassaundra Cooper, Lawrenceburg  Nancy Baker, Crab Orchard 
Amy Williams, West Liberty   Lora Basham, Hawesville 
Katrina Sansom, Inez    Marcia Finley, Cloverport 
Jennifer Lipson, Villa Hills   Sherry Hoffman, Erlanger 
Kriste Taul, Irvington    Raven Warren-Trainor, Nicholasville 
Marla Fields, McKee    Laurie Sparks, Ludlow 
Garrett Graves, Tompkinsville   Suzie Gibeaut, Raceland 
Susan Ellis, Covington    April Robinson, Crescent Springs 
Nancy Collins, Highland Heights   Sarah Moore, Auburn 
Mona Simmons, Glasgow   Sarah Gregory, Manchester 
Amy Guenther, Ft. Mitchell   Casey Pearson, Hanson 
Katie Adamson, Flemingsburg   Clay Porter, Douglass Hills 
Karen Schlipf, Wilder     



1.  Call to Order: 
 President Kathy Walker called the meeting to order at 7:00 a.m. CST/ 8:00 a.m. EST. 
 
2. Approval of Minutes: 
 Lisa Cassidy made the motion to approve April 22, 2021 KMCA membership meeting minutes. 

Second by Bethany Cooper. By unanimous vote, motion carried. 
 
3. Treasurers Report: 
 Treasurer Katie Hehman reported we had a spike of new memberships after Institute. There were 

no questions concerning the financial reports that were in the packets. Dianna Layne made the 
motion to approve the treasurers report. Second by Bethany Cooper. By unanimous vote, motion 
carried. 

 
4. Unfinished Business: 
 There was no unfinished business. 
  
5. New Business: 
 President Walker shared the passing of Joetta Marshall; the city clerk for Flemingsburg. 
 
6. President’s Report: 
 President Walker reported on the following topics: 

a. Certification Celebrations – CMC 
1. Gina Gabbard, City of Independence – June 29, 2021 
2. Julia Atkins, City of Lawrenceburg – June 29, 2021 
3. Dianna Layne, City of Winchester – July 1, 2021 
4. Jeanne Petit, City of Highland Heights - August 24, 2021 

 
b. Certification Celebrations – KMMC 

1. Beth Davis, City of Owensboro – August, 2021 
 

c. KMCA has 330 members and 3 associate members. 
 

d. The 2021 Institute was a success. There were a lot of new clerks, 27 clerks graduated. 
  
  
7. Committee Reports: 
 Education Chair Ashley Jackson shared amendments to the KMCA Education and Certification 

policy. 
 
8. Region Reports: 
 Toni Burton announced LTADD Clerk’s are working on the 2022 Spring conference. They are 

looking into hosting a hybrid option. 
 
 Kathy Walker shared that Lake Cumberland Region has a lot of new clerks and have not been as 

active as years past.  
 
9. Other Comments and or Member Comments: 
 Ashley Jackson thanked all the clerks for their hard work. 



 President Walker shared that the 2021 KLC Conference has been cancelled. 
 President Walker shared there are 647 CMC certified clerks in Kentucky. 
  
10. Adjourn: 
 Lisa Dunbar made the motion to adjourn. Second by Beth Davis. By unanimous vote, motion 

carried. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Toni Burton 
City of Hodgenville 
KMCA Secretary 
 
 

   
Approval Date  President's Signature 

 
    
     
 
 





















1 
 

 

        COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 
BYLAWS COMMITTEE REPORT 
Committee Members: Kim Blue, Toni Burton, Becka Cox, Tracie Hoffman and Stephanie Settles. 
 
No new business to report.  
 
 
CERTIFICATION MENTORSHIP COMMITTEE  
 
Committee Members: Becka Cox, Ashley Jackson and Kathy Walker.   
 
No new business to report.  
 
 
CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD COMMITTEE  
Committee Members: Stephanie Settles, Amy Beth Able and Bethany Cooper  
 
The Clerk of the Year Committee met via zoom on March 3, 2022.  After review of applications the COY 
was selected.   
 
The committee submitted several bylaw change requests to improve and clarify the selection process 
moving forward.  The committee also requested to provide well deserved public recognition to all 
nominees moving forward.  
 
A video recognizing the nominees was released via KMCA Facebook page on March 25, 2022.  The 
video and a brief memo recognizing each clerk was emailed to each cities Mayor in hopes they will 
recognize their clerk’s above and beyond efforts. 
 
The COY committee will present this year at the spring conference banquet.   
 
Submitted by: Stephanie Settles, Chair 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Committee Members: Becka Cox, Kim Blue, Lori Burnett, Joe Christofield, Angela Dunaway, Melissa 
Sies, Raven Warren-Trainer and Ramona Williams.   
                                                                                                          
The KMCA Communications Committee remains active in all areas of communications.  

The kyclerks.com website currently has 130 members (down 32 from last year). Paid KMCA members 
can register for the website at www.kyclerks.com for issues with the website please contact Joe 
Christofield at jchristofield@fortmitchell.com.  
 
The KMCA Facebook group currently has 225 members as of 3/28/2022. This number is 23 less than 
last year; several were deleted due to non-payment of 2022 dues. Those who pay after 3/28/2022 will 
need to request to be added back to the Facebook page.   
 
This is a closed (private) group where only current dues-paying members of the KMCA are approved 
access. Only those names showing on the most current KMCA member list are approved access to the 
Facebook page. If you replaced a former clerk/member after the 2022 dues were paid in their name, 
please inform Becka Cox cityclerk@auburnky.us, KMCA President Kathy Walker 
kathy.walker@nicholasville.org and KMCA Treasurer Katie Hehman 
khehman@cityoflakesidepark.com of that change. The Facebook page sees daily activity and 
interaction, proving itself a great source of information and opportunity!  
 
The email information dissemination (EID) is utilized for providing training and meeting information to 
the entire membership. The EID is kept up-to-date as changes in membership are reported to the 
committee. If you are not receiving the emails with training and meeting information, please be sure to 
inform Lori Burnett cityclerk@brownsvillecityhall.com.   
 
The committee invites and encourages all KMCA members to utilize the association website and social 
media platforms.  Networking is knowledge!  
 
Be sure your KMCA member dues are current and paid by February 1st each year to maintain active 
status and utilization of Facebook, email, and website services.  
  
Submitted by: Becka Cox, Chair 
 
 
EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Committee Members: Lori Burnett, Beth Davis, Bethany Cooper, Kim Blue, Susan Ellis, Ashley Jackson 
Stephanie Settles and Melissa Sies.  Ex-Officio: Kathy Walker, KMCA President, and Cassie Cooper, 
Institute Director. 
 
The Education Committee met via video teleconference on February 8th and February 23rd to review 
and approve the Spring Conference course review forms, discuss 2022 Institute and Academy 
curriculum.  After working with our Institute and Academy Director Cassie Cooper of KLC, on March 7th 
I requested the Committee electronically review and approve of the proposed Education Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023.  It was approved as presented and later the KMCA Board reviewed and 



3 
 

approved.  The Committee will continue to meet as needed and if there are any questions or concerns 
related to Education, please contact me or someone on the Committee.    
 
Submitted by: Ashley Jackson, Chair 
 
 
ELECTION COMMITTEE REPORT  
 
Committee Members: Bethany Cooper, Lisa Dunbar, Ashley Jackson and Sarah Moore.   
 
KMCA officer candidates submitted letters of intent to run for office for 2022-2024 term.  The office of 
Vice-President had two interested candidates and election ballots have been collected all during the 
month of March. 

The Election Committee will tally ballots on April 1 and notify KMCA President of the results. All 
incoming officers will be announced at the KMCA business meeting during Spring Conference. 

Submitted by: Bethany Cooper, Chair 
 
 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT  

Committee Members: Cassaundra Cooper, Kim Blue, Lisa Cassity, Angela Dunaway, Amy Guenther, 
Ashley Jackson, Stephanie Settles and Kathy Walker.   

The Committee is preparing to meet and discuss a future Legislative field trip to the Capital.  More 
details will be available at a later date.     
 
Submitted by: Cassaundra Cooper, Chair 
 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 

Committee Members: Lisa Cassity, Beth Davis, Lori Burnett, Joe Christofield, Cassaundra Cooper, 
Angela Dunaway, Sarah Moore, Melissa Sies, Raven Warren and Ramona Williams.   
 
Our new KMCA flag made its debut at the 2022 Spring Conference. Be on the lookout for the “P.R. Pop 
Up” at future conferences where we’ll have giveaways and door prizes, as well as educational and 
informational material (and probably some sweet treats)! 

Submitted by: Beth Davis, Chair   
 
 
SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE 

Committee Members: Julia Atkins, Lora Basham, Kim Blue, Angela Dunaway, Amy Guenther, Tracie 
Hoffman, Ashley Jackson, Sarah Moore, Stephanie Settles and Raven Warren.  
 
The Scholarship Committee accepted applications for the Kitty Johnson and David B. Smith 
scholarships that were due February 28, 2022.  The Committee members reviewed all submitted 
applications and by a unanimous vote the Scholarship Committee made its recommendations to the 
KMCA Board. Below is a list of those that were recommended: 



4 
 

 
Kitty Johnson Scholarship: 
Gwen Brown – City of West Buechel 
Martha Jane Hamby – City of Earlington 
Kristi Taul – City of Irvington 
Stacy Corwin – City of Crestview Hills 
Adam Vergason – City of Cloverport 
Laura Centers – City of Sadieville 
Alternate 1: Stephanie Tarter – City of Alexandria   
Alternate 2: Robin Adams – City of Berea 
Alternate 3: Sherri Osbourne – City of West Buechel   
 
David B. Smith Scholarship: 
Sherri Osbourne – City of West Buechel   
Dianna Layne – City of Winchester 
Marcia Finley – City of Cloverport 
Mona Simmons – City of Glasgow 
Kathryn Adamson – City of Flemingsburg 
Robin Adams – City of Berea 
Alternate 1: Susan Ellis – City of Covington 
 

Additionally, the Committee encourages your participation in the Spring Conference Silent Auction and 
split-the-pot, both of which help fund the Kitty Johnson Scholarship.  For all the associations or 
individuals that have notified us of a donation for the silent auction, and to those that help contribute to 
the auction and split-the-pot, we are appreciative.   
 
Submitted by: Julia Atkins, Chair 
 





 
 

March 4, 2022 

Dear KMCA Membership: 

The Scholarship Committee recommended six (6) recipients and three (3) alternates for the Kitty 
Johnson scholarship and six (6) recipients and one (1) alternate for the David B. Smith scholarship.  
The Committee reviewed and discussed the scholarship applications and it was unanimously 
approved by zoom meeting on March 3, 2022.  The recommendations are as follows: 
 
Kitty Johnson Scholarship: 
 
Gwen Brown – City of West Buechel 
Martha Jane Hamby – City of Earlington 
Kristi Taul – City of Irvington 
Stacy Corwin – City of Crestview Hills 
Adam Vergason – City of Cloverport 
Laura Centers – City of Sadieville 
 
Alternate 1: Stephanie Tarter – City of Alexandria   
Alternate 2: Robin Adams – City of Berea 
Alternate 3: Sherri Osbourne – City of West Buechel   
 
David B. Smith Scholarship: 
 
Sherri Osbourne – City of West Buechel   
Dianna Layne – City of Winchester 
Marcia Finley – City of Cloverport 
Mona Simmons – City of Glasgow 
Kathryn Adamson – City of Flemingsburg 
Robin Adams – City of Berea 
 
Alternate 1: Susan Ellis – City of Covington 
 
A spreadsheet with detailed information is enclosed for your review.   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you.  
 
Scholarship Committee: 
 
Julia Atkins, Chair    Lora Basham   Kim Blue 
Ashley Jackson   Sarah Moore   Stephanie Settles 
Angela Dunaway   Raven Warren-Trainor Amy Guenther 
Tracie Hoffman 



 
KMCA CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD POLICY 1 

Approved: 09/11/09 
Amended: 03/12/12 

 Amended: 01/08/13 
Amended: 01/12/18 

Purpose of the Award 
 
The purpose of the Clerk of the Year Award is to recognize a member of the Kentucky Municipal 
Clerks Association (KMCA) whose accomplishments have made the most significant 
contribution to raising the professional status and image of the Municipal Clerk profession, 
improving municipal government in Kentucky and/or educating Kentucky’s municipal clerks. 
 
Eligibility 
 
To be considered for selection as Municipal Clerk of the Year, the nominee must be: 
 

1. A duly appointed City Clerk of a municipality in the State of Kentucky who holds a 
Certified Kentucky Municipal Clerk certification or greater; and [A duly appointed 
Certified Kentucky Municipal Clerk of a municipality in the State of Kentucky.] 

2. An active member in good standing of KMCA, with dues paid for the preceding five 
consecutive years.   
 

Nominations  
 
Each Regional Chapter may nominate one (1) individual from their region or another KMCA 
Region. The nomination shall be made by the Regional Chapter President and may include 
additional letters of support. The nominee should be chosen by the majority of the region’s 
members. In the event, that a Regional President is selected for nomination, the Region’s Vice 
President should submit the nomination. 
 
Nominations will be accepted from Mayors and City Administrators/Managers.  
 
Peer-to-peer nominations will not be accepted. 
 
Members of the Clerk of the Year Award Committee are not eligible for nomination.  
 
Previous winners of the KMCA Clerk of the Year award are not eligible to receive the award 
again until five (5) years have passed since their initial award. 
 
[The] Nominations shall open in January with final nominations due by the last day of February 
each year.  
 
Completed Nomination Forms with any supplemental or additional pages shall be forwarded no 
later than the last day of February to the Clerk of the Year Award Committee Chair, which will 
be listed on the KMCA website. 
 
Committee 
 
Unlike other KMCA Committees, both the Clerk of the Year Committee Members and Chair will 
change annually.  
 
The committee makeup will be the previous three (3) recipients. If any of the immediate past 
three (3) recipients are unable to fulfill the obligation, the President will ask past Clerk of the 



 
KMCA CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD POLICY 2 

Approved: 09/11/09 
Amended: 03/12/12 

 Amended: 01/08/13 
Amended: 01/12/18 

Year recipients if they wish to serve for that year. In the event, that the Committee cannot be 
filled by past recipients, the duly elected KMCA Vice President and/or the Immediate Past 
President will be asked to serve on the Committee. 
 
The Chair of the Committee will be the veteran [most recent] recipient and if that person is 
unable to serve, the President will select a chair from among the other committee members. 
 
In addition to listing the Nomination Form on the KMCA website, each mayor will be notified in 
order to generate a greater pool of candidates. The committee will utilize KLC [as a means] to 
distribute the Nomination Form. 
 
The Clerk of the Year Award Committee shall confirm the nominees’ eligibility and may notify 
the nominees to ask for additional information for the application such as activities and 
participation outside the clerk profession or within the clerk profession which the nominator may 
not have prior knowledge.  While KMCA promotes and supports participation in IIMC, the main 
focus of this award is active participation within KMCA. 
 
The Clerk of the Year Award Committee shall screen all applications and rank each applicant in 
order to determine the recipient of the award.  There may be no award presented during years 
in which it is determined to be no outstanding nominee.   
 
It will be the responsibility of the Committee [President] to purchase, at KMCA’s expense, an 
appropriate plaque and engraved award or keepsake (not to exceed $200.00) for the Clerk of 
the Year and notify via phone and email (if available) the selected Clerk of the Year’s 
municipality and guests to provide the necessary information if they wish to attend the Annual 
Banquet. 
 
The Committee Chair will forward all Clerk of the Year Nomination Forms to the current KMCA 
President to be destroyed 30 days after the Clerk of the Year has been chosen. If the 
Committee has concluded that no Clerk of the Year will be named for that year, the Committee 
Chair will forward the Nomination Forms to the current KMCA President to be destroyed 30 
days after the Annual Spring Conference. 
 
The Committee may announce the nominees on the KMCA Facebook page prior to the Spring 
Conference, however, the winner [and nominees] will NOT be announced until the annual 
KMCA Spring Conference Banquet. 
 
 
Judging 
 
The nominees will be judged in the following manner based on the criteria listed below: 
 

1. Service to the Kentucky Municipal Clerks Association. This would include, but would not 
be limited to, offices held, committee assignments, and participation on both the state 
and regional levels throughout his or her tenure of good standing membership in KMCA. 

2. Service to their city for duties performed. 
3. Contributions to the community or other professional organizations. This would include, 

but would not be limited to, service to charitable or civic organizations and mentorship.  



 
KMCA CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD POLICY 3 

Approved: 09/11/09 
Amended: 03/12/12 

 Amended: 01/08/13 
Amended: 01/12/18 

4. Offices held and awards or accomplishments in the community. 
5. Service to the International Institute of Municipal Clerks.  This would include, but would 

not be limited to, offices held, awards received including certification levels, committee 
assignments, and participation. 
 

Other consideration shall be given, but are not required for nomination, to the following:  
 

1. Support letters from a Mayor or City Manager or other elected or appointed city officials. 
2. Support letters will also be considered from previous or retired city officials. 

 
Award 
 
The recipient of the Clerk of the Year Award will be announced at the Spring Conference and 
will be honored by KMCA at this event.   
 
It will [also] be the responsibility of the President to prepare announcements or articles and 
submit them for publication to the Kentucky League of Cities, the International Institute of 
Municipal Clerks, and to the local newspaper of the award winner. 
 
The Association will utilize every avenue available, including KMCA officers and regional 
directors, to recognize the Clerk of the Year and nominees in their own municipalities. 
 
A list of recipients will be maintained in the President’s Handbook and on the KMCA website.  



 
KMCA CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD POLICY 4 

Approved: 09/11/09 
Amended: 03/12/12 

 Amended: 01/08/13 
Amended: 01/12/18 

NOMINATION FORM 
KMCA CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD 

 
 

1. Name of Nominee:  

2. Municipality:  

3. Title:   Date Appointed:  

4. Nominee Contact Information:  

5. Areas of Accomplishment:  
Attach additional sheets to this Nomination Form to describe in detail specific instances 
identified within each area where the Clerk has performed outstanding service. [Describe in 
detail on additional sheets and attach to this nomination form.] Eligibility will be confirmed as 
listed on the information sheet. Please reference the Clerk of the Year Award Policy [information 
sheet] for additional information to be included for the nomination (scoring of applicants). 
 
1. Service to the Kentucky Municipal Clerks Association. [This would include, but would not be 

limited to, offices held, committee assignments, and participation on both the state and 
regional levels throughout his or her tenure of good standing membership in KMCA.] 

2. Service to their city for duties performed. 
3. Contributions to the community or other professional organizations. [This would include, but 

would not be limited to, service to charitable or civic organizations and mentorship.] 
4. Offices held and awards or accomplishments in the community. 
5. Service to the International Institute of Municipal Clerks. [This would include, but would not 

be limited to, offices held, awards received including certification levels, committee 
assignments, and participation.] 

 
The nomination must be received by the Award Committee Chair no later than the LAST DAY 
OF FEBRUARY OF EACH YEAR. 
 

Submitted By:   Date:  

Title:  

Contact Information:  

Press Release Information:  
List the names and addresses of newspapers, radio stations, public officials, etc. to whom the 
announcement of this nomination and/or award should be sent.  Attach additional pages if 
necessary. 

Name  Affiliation  Contact Information (email or phone) 

     

     



 
KMCA CLERK OF THE YEAR AWARD POLICY 5 

Approved: 09/11/09 
Amended: 03/12/12 

 Amended: 01/08/13 
Amended: 01/12/18 

     
 



1 
 

 
REGIONAL REPORTS  

 
 
BARREN RIVER  
 
BRMCA hold regular meetings (bi-monthly) at various locations throughout the BRADD area. At our 
February meeting officer elections were held and the new officers will take over after the KMCA Spring 
Conference.  The new officers include: Ashley Jackson (Bowling Green) – President, Sarah Moore 
(Auburn) – Vice President, Garrett Graves (Tompkinsville) – Secretary and Hope Spiller (Bowling 
Green) – Treasurer.  At the April 13, 2022 special meeting, the association we will award two (2) 
scholarships that may be used toward KMCA institute or academy.  
 
Submitted by: Lori Burnett, Region Rep and Becka Cox, President  
 
 
BLUEGRASS / BUFFALO TRACE / GATEWAY  
 
The Bluegrass Clerks Association meets with the Gateway and Buffalo Trace Clerk’s Associations 
every other month. 
 
At the February 9, 2022 Zoom meeting, the clerks held elections for the 2022-2024 term.  Those 
elected were: 
Joy Curtis – President (1st) 
Cassaundra Cooper – Vice President (2nd) 
Treasurer – Raven Trainor (1st) 
Secretary – Dianna Layne (2nd) 
Gateway President – vacancy 
Buffalo Trace President – Katie Adamson (1st) 
 
As of March 2022, our associations have a total of 45 clerks and one retired clerk that have paid 
regional dues. 
 
Two Bluegrass clerks were recommended for the KMCA Clerk of the Year Award – Julia Atkins, 
Lawrenceburg and Kathy Walker, Nicholasville.  Both are fantastic and energetic clerks. 
 
The Bluegrass/Gateway/Buffalo Trace Clerks will be eligible for our regional scholarship which will 
be due back by May 31st for Institute. 



2 
 

 
In March 2022, Raven Trainor from the City of Nicholasville received her CMC from IIMC. 
 
Several clerks in our three regions attended the March 16-17, 2022 Women in City Government 
Summit. 
 
Submitted by: Joy Curtis, Bluegrass Region President  
 
 
GREEN RIVER 
 
GRMCA met on March 3rd and at the request of KMCA, the association has agreed to host the 2023 
Spring Conference in Owensboro. The planning has already started. Look for your “Save the Date” at 
the 2022 Spring Conference! 
 
2022-2024 Officers 
 
President, Beth Davis - Owensboro 
Vice President, Lora Basham – Hawesville 
Secretary/Treasurer – Maree Collins, Henderson 
 
Submitted by: Beth Davis, Green River Region President  
 
        
KIPDA 
No report. 
 
 
LAKE CUMBERLAND 
 
Lake Cumberland held the meeting on March 15 in Columbia. There were 10 people in attendance. 
We elected new officers and the officers were as follows: 
President - Tyler McGowan  
Secretary - April Thrasher 
Treasurer - Woody Sharpe  
 
We hope to meet more in the future and planning to host the 2024 spring conference.  
 
Submitted by: April Thrasher, Lake Cumberland Secretary  
 
 
LINCOLN TRAIL  
 
The region has worked hard to plan the 2022 Spring Conference and hope all attendees enjoy the 
conference.   
 
Submitted by: Toni Burton, Lincoln Trail President  
 
 
 



3 
 

NORTHERN KENTUCKY  
 
Director:  Gina Gabbard (Independence) 
Vice Director: Jeanne Pettit (Highland Heights) 
Secretary:  Maura Russell (Fort Wright) 
Treasurer:  Amy Guenther (Fort Mitchell) 
Regional Rep: Laurie Sparks (Ludlow) 
 
NKMCA currently has 58 members.  NKMCA has been meeting in person or via Zoom on the third 
Thursday of each month at noon, with an average of 22 members in attendance.    
 
The meeting schedule for the remainder of 2022 is as follows: 
• May 19th – Erlanger 
• June 16th – Falmouth 
• July 21st – Independence 
• August 18th — Crescent Springs 
• September 15th – Lakeside Park    
• October 20th — Edgewood    
• November 17th— Crestview Hills 
• December 15th – Holiday Luncheon  

 
Jenifer Megerle, Assistant City Clerk of Erlanger, was named the 2021 NKMCA Outstanding Municipal 
Clerk.  In December, Amy Beth Able accepted the position of Assistant City Clerk in Crescent Springs.   
 
Belinda Nitschke, City Clerk of Edgewood, will serve as the NKMCA Regional Representative for the 
2022-2024 term.   
 
Submitted by: Laurie Sparks, NKMCA Regional Representative 
 
 
PENNYRILE  
 
The Pennyrile Municipal Clerks Association (PMCA) had a total of 27 members in 2022. The PMCA 
met on March 9, 2022 at the City of Nortonville and elected new officers: 
 
• Kim Blue, City of Madisonville as President 
• Casey Pearson, City of Hanson as Treasurer 
• Brittany Byrum, City of Hopkinsville as Secretary 
• Julie Sellers, City of Nortonville as Alternative Regional Representative. 
 
The Pennyrile Municipal Clerk’s Association meets once every quarter. 
 
Submitted by: Kim Blue, PMCA President  
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

PURCHASE  
 
The Purchase Area Clerks were able to finally meet for the first time since fall of 2019.  We met via 
Zoom on March 4, 2022 and held officer elections.  The following are the new officers for Purchase 
Area Clerks: 
 
Bethany Cooper (Benton) – President and Region Rep 
Bethany Cain (Wickliffe) – Vice President and Alternate Region Rep 
Karen Wilson (Mayfield) – Treasurer 
Crystal Douglas (Calvert City) – Secretary 
 
We hope to be able to start meeting again and possibly hold joint meetings with Pennyrile Area Clerks. 
 
Submitted by: Bethany Cooper, PMCA President  
 


	Board_Meeting_032522_Packet.pdf
	KMCA Education Committee Meeting - Feb 8 2022.pdf
	Agenda
	Minutes-August 2, 2021
	KMCA Spring Conference Agenda
	Janie Patterson Institute Training
	KMCI/KMMCA Planning
	IIMC Report

	ADP2D3C.tmp
	Purpose of the Award
	UEligibility
	To be considered for selection as Municipal Clerk of the Year, the nominee must be:
	The nomination must be received by the Award Committee Chair no later than the ULAST DAY OF FEBRUARY OF EACH YEAR.


	ADP7CE0.tmp
	Purpose of the Award
	UEligibility
	To be considered for selection as Municipal Clerk of the Year, the nominee must be:
	The nomination must be received by the Award Committee Chair no later than the ULAST DAY OF FEBRUARY OF EACH YEAR.




